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Please clarify work hours for Locations 1 & 3 on page 7. Page 2 location #3 & page 3 location #1 do not reflect locations 
indentified on page 8 "sequence of operations".

Question Submitted: 1/14/2010

This prebid question will be addressed in an addendum.

1Question Number:

 On plan sheet 8/22, Sequence of Operations: The locations are mis-numbered according to the plan sheets they represent. Is 
the sequence of operations as listed the order of construction? Or is the numbering of locations not relevant and the sequence 
list only pertinent to the location?

Question Submitted: 1/14/2010

This prebid question will be addressed in an addendum.

2Question Number:

 Please clarify new drawing 23/23.Is the asphalt curb in the West bound lane the only work being performed in the West bound 
     lane?Is lawn restoration behind the asphalt curb in our scope of work?Is the concrete for the 452 repair MS or FS?Does 

  the existing pavement have a concrete base, if so, do we have to dowel into the existing pavement?Since concrete is being 
used in lieu of asphalt, the milling and asphalt overlay cannot be done until the following day or following week end. Please clarify 
the note about the roadway not being completely open to traffic until all pavement work is complete. 

Question Submitted: 1/22/2010

A 1   Yes.  The Village will be connecting to the CB in the WB lanes from the median side.  It is not anticipated that 

any other work will need to be performed in the WB lanes.   A 2  No.  The Village of Gates MIlls will restore the area 

they disturb in the median.   A 3  The contractor may determine the type of concrete that is used for the repair.   A 4   

The contractor will not be required to dowel the repair into the existing concrete base.  A 5  The roadway may not be 
opened to traffic unless the repair area is flush with the surrounding existing pavement profile providing a smooth 

    drivable surface.

3Question Number:

Could you provide a map of location # 7 for us to see the type of MOT we will need, or tell us how close it is to an intersection?

Question Submitted: 1/22/2010

As stated on plan sheet 23, location # 7 is located at S.L.M. 15.73.  Reference to ODOT's Straight Line Diagrams 

locates the S.R. 322 / S.R. 174 intersection at S.L.M. 15.59.  Therefore, location #7 is 0.14 miles or approximately 740 

feet east of this intersection.

4Question Number:

Do the asphalt rumble strips at location 1 match the drawing number BP-9.1?

Question Submitted: 1/27/2010

Yes.  However, they shall be placed in the same location as the existing ones, which in the case of  Location 1 is on 

    the centerline of pavement.

5Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


